
Subject: RE: Gene drive governance challenges and NASEM recommenda�ons

From: Gregory Kaebnick <kaebnickg@thehas�ngscenter.org>

Date: 5/1/2017 12:40 PM

To: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

CC: Jason Delborne <jadelbor@ncsu.edu>, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>, Karl

Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>

Thanks, Heath. The information below is very helpful; if there’s more to say, I’d love to be able to include it.

I talked to Stephanie last week, so I have a decent sense of where they are right now.

Best,
Greg

From: Heath Packard [mailto:heath.packard@islandconservation.org]
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Gregory Kaebnick
Cc: Jason Delborne; Royden Saah; Karl Campbell
Subject: RE: Gene drive governance challenges and NASEM recommendations

Hi Greg, and thanks, Jason, for the introduc�on.

We are indeed working to document how the Gene�c Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents (GBIRd) program is aligning its

inves�ga�ons with the NASEM gene drive research recommenda�ons. We considered Target Malaria’s approach

below as a good model.

h�p://targetmalaria.org/wp-content/uploads/pdf/target-malaria-response-to-NAS-recommenda�ons.pdf

I know this is a priority for us, but I’m not sure how far along the effort is at this point. I’ve cc’d Royden, the GBIRd

program coordinator, who is working on this documenta�on with the GBIRd steering commi�ee and focal area leads.

Royden – can you update Gregory and I on the status of this documenta�on? If we don’t have a document ready to

share, I’m sure that we could schedule a brief call with the three of us to provide you with a verbal update on how

GBIRd is aligning itself with the NASEM gene drive research guidelines.

In addi�on, there is a paper that will soon be published by a group of gene drive research funders that has iden�fied

principles for funders that specifically align with the NASEM report recommenda�ons. You can find out more about

that from Stephanie James at the Founda�on for the Na�onal Ins�tutes of Health. I could provide an email

introduc�on to Stephanie if you’d like.

Best,

Heath Packard

Director of Marke�ng & Communica�ons

Island Conserva�on

360.584.3051 (mobile)

Learn more www.islandconserva�on.org
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Network www.linkedin.com/company/island-conserva�on

Keep in touch www.facebook.com/preven�ngex�nc�ons

Talk to us www.twi�er.com/noex�nc�ons

From: Gregory Kaebnick [mailto:kaebnickg@thehas�ngscenter.org]

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 6:20 AM

To: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Cc: Jason Delborne <jadelbor@ncsu.edu>

Subject: RE: Gene drive governance challenges and NASEM recommenda�ons

Thanks, Jason. Heath, thanks in advance for whatever insight you can share. I’m really just looking for some
general sense of whether and how Island Conservation is using the NASEM recommendations as it moves
forward with a gene drive mouse. If there’s a document of any sort that you can share, that would be
fantastic. I’d also be glad to talk by phone if that would be better for you.

Best,
Greg

Gregory E. Kaebnick
Editor, Has�ngs Center Report

Research Scholar
The Hastings Center
21 Malcolm Gordon Road
Garrison, NY 10520
845-424-4040 ext. 227
kaebnickg@thehastingscenter.org

From: Jason Delborne [mailto:jadelbor@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Heath Packard; Gregory Kaebnick
Subject: Gene drive governance challenges and NASEM recommendations

Greg and Heath,

I wanted to introduce you to each other. Greg was my colleague on the NASEM gene drives report and is
speaking at the World Economic Forum about organizations and initiatives that are taking seriously the
NASEM report’s recommendations on gene drive research. Heath is the communications director for Island
Conservation, an NGO that has partnered with several universities and other partners to develop a gene drive
mouse for invasive species control.

Heath - I am hoping that you would be in a good position to help Greg understand the ways that Island
Conservation and/or the GBIRd partnership are incorporating NASEM’s recommendations in their research
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and planning.

Cheers,

Jason

——————————————————
Jason Delborne | Associate Professor of  Science, Policy, and Society | North Carolina State
University | Forestry & Environmental Resources | Genetic Engineering & Society Center | Jordan Hall Addition
5221, Campus Box 8008 | Raleigh, NC  27695 | off ice: 919.515.0106 | cell: 919.980.2867
| jason_delborne@ncsu.edu
All electronic mail messages in connection with State business which are sent to or receiv ed by  this account are subject to
the NC Public Records Law and may  be disclosed to third parties.
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